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Toronto Preservation Board
City Hall, 12" Floor, West
100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

June 14, 2012

To: Planning and Growth Management Committee
From: Toronto Preservation Board
Subject: Approval of 2012 Toronto Heritage Grant Awards

Recommendations:

Tel: 416-392-6316
Fax: 416-392-2980

The Toronto Preservation Board recommends to the Planning and Growth Management

Committee that:

1. City Council approve awards for the 2012 Toronto Heritage Grant Program for the 27
heritage properties in the City of Toronto, as set out below, to assist in funding the
scope of restoration work generally described in Attachment No. 1 of the report (May
9, 2012) from the Acting Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning, in
accordance with the Terms and Conditions of the Toronto Heritage Grant Program

previously approved by City Council:

84 Amelia Street, house, $1,950

86 Amelia Street, house, $1,950

87 Amelia Street, house, $5,930

80 Birmingham Street, commercial building, $22,500
19 Castle Frank Crescent, house, $9,460

67-93 Douglas Crescent, multi-residential complex, $22,500
4 Draper Street, house, $8,000

12 Draper Street, house, $5,000

22 Draper Street, house, $5,000

24 Draper Street, house, $3,610

25 Draper Street, house, $8,000

26 Draper Street, house, $5,000

28 Draper Street, house, $5,000

132 First Avenue, house, $3,000

519 Glengrove Avenue West, house, $10,000

35 Hazelton Avenue, theatre/gallery, $40,580

383 Huron Street, place of worship, $5,000

915 King Street West, multi-residential complex, $25,000
10 McKenzie Avenue, house, $4,250

501 Ontario Street, house, $9,770

95 Robert Street, house, $5,000

9 Rose Avenue, house, $5,000

310 Sackville Street, house, $4,000

244 Victoria Street, theatre, $20,000

418 Wellesley Street East, house, $10,000
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Z. 11 Winchester Street, house, $5,000
aa. 21 Winchester Street, house, $4,500

2. The use of the grant awards outlined in recommendation 1 of the report (May 9,
2012) from the Acting Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning, be limited
to only the proposed restoration work approved by the Acting Chief Planner and
Executive Director, City Planning Division, and that issuing of the grant award be
subject to the grant recipient satisfying all conditions as set out in the Letter of
Understanding between the City and the grant recipient.

Background:
The Toronto Preservation Board on June 14, 2012, considered the report (May 9, 2012) from

the Acting Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning, respecting Approval of 2012
Toronto Heritage Grant Awards.

For City Clerk

Margaret Sexton
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